

Curriculum Vitae

Name Alva Mårdsjö
Adress Jerpåsveien 55, 1383 Asker
Telephone +47 467 45 456
Linkedin [Linkedin.com/in/mardsjo](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mardsjo)
Age 1985.02.23



I'm an industrial design engineer focusing on human factors, design and IT with experience from the automotive and oil and gas industries. I have a broad knowledge base from technology, design, and project coordination. My strategic and structured mind makes me a valuable resource whenever there is a need for analytical process thinking, and my positive attitude and enthusiasm makes me an appreciated team member. I'm good at running simultaneous projects, and I love learning about new fields.

Work Experience

2015- HMS Design & Utvikling, Lysaker HF consultant
2013-2015 Lloyd's Register Consulting, Sandvika HF consultant

Internships and work experience relevant to design and engineering

2012, 2013 Volvo Group Trucks Technology, Göteborg Graphic designer
2009, 2010 Chalmers University of Technology, Göteborg Mentor software
2008 Envima, Linköping Consultant

Other work experience

2008-2010 Attendo Care, Linköping Cleaning
2007 Toptemp Bemanning, Oslo Temp agent
2004-2005 Esca Food Solutions, Linköping Operator

Education

2008-2013 Chalmers University of Technology, Göteborg Industrial design engineering
2005-2006 Linköpings Tekniska Högskola Biology
2001-2004 International Baccalaureate High school

Extracirricular activities, selection

2014-2015 Fantasiforbundet, Oslo Board member
2012-2013 Volvo Group Trucks Technology, Göteborg Mentor programme
2012-2013 Göteborgs Förenade Studentkår, Göteborg Election committee
2011-2012 Chalmers University of Technology, Göteborg Student union board
2010-2011 Programkommittén PU, Göteborg CMO
2009-2010 Industrial Design Engineering, Göteborg Treasurer
2008-2010 Ladyfest Göteborg, Göteborg Board member

Language

Swedish (native), English (fluid), Norwegian (professional level), German (basic)

Software

Adobe InDesign, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Captivate. Microsoft Word. Microsoft Excel, Microsoft PowerPoint. Google analytics. Autodesk Alias Automotive, Autodesk Showcase. Catia. Solidworks. ProEngineer. Sketchup, Jack. Wordpress. ModX, Balsamiq. VISUAL.